Due to COVID-19 this meeting was to be conducted at both 222 W. Yoakum and electronically using www.zoom.us. Meeting ID: 816 7108 8155 and Passcode: 716028.

Members Present: Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Council Members: Darla Buckhannon, Danny Finley, Ronald Eichhorn, Eric Seyer, Jack Simpson, Ron Davis and Randy Dooley.

The meeting was opened by Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Eric Seyer.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read by City Clerk. Motion to approve the minutes by Randy Dooley, seconded by Ron Davis. All in favor. Motion Carried.

Building & Fence Permits were presented for Jesse Nance at 11939 HWY 77 for garage and fence, DeAnn Kirk at 416 Gray, Barbara Simpson at 209 N. 3rd, Katherine Graham at 117 Helen, Steven Rister C/O Amber Draven at 225 Cook and Mona Harrell C/O Michelle Horman at 12069 HWY 77 for fences. Motion to approve the permits by Danny Finley, seconded by Darla Buckhannon. The Council was polled as follows:

Yes No Absent

Jack Simpson Ron Davis Randy Dooley

Steve Felty

Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer

Motion Carried.

Police Department Chief Sullivan reported the 911 Board will meet on March 22.

The City Administrator asked the council to approve the proposed budget that was presented at the March 7th council meeting. Motion to approve proposed budget made by Danny Finley. Seconded by Randy Dooley.

Yes No Absent

Jack Simpson Ron Davis Randy Dooley

Steve Felty

Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer Motion Carried.

The City Administrator presented a quote of \$995.00 annually from Southeast Services to service the generator at the #1 lift station. This is the same company that services the generator at the water plant. Motion to approve Southeast Services to serve the generator at the #1 lift station made by Eric Seyer. Seconded by Darla Buckhannon.

Yes No Absent

Randy Dooley Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer Motion Carried. The City Administrator gave an understanding was adjourned. Respectfully submitted,	update on the Lagoon treatment system.	
Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer Motion Carried. The City Administrator gave an o	update on the Lagoon treatment system.	
Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer Motion Carried.	update on the Lagoon treatment system.	
Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer		
Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer		
Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley Ronald Eichhorn		
Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley		
Darla Buckhannon		
Randy Dooley	Steve Felty	
Ron Davis		
Jack Simpson		
·	No Absent	
	Seyer. Seconded by Darla Buckhannon. All in favor.	
	uncil to approve the replacement of the sidewalk on West Parker and with wheeld est Parker and 2 nd Street. Motion to approve the replacement of sidewalk with	chair
later date.	· -	
The City Administrator presente	ed information about Nextsite program to the council. Tabled for more discussion	at a
Motion Carried.		
Eric Seyer		
Ronald Eichhorn		
Danny Finley		
Darla Buckhannon	Steverency	
Namuy Dooley	Steve Felty	
Ron Davis Randy Dooley		
Jack Simpson		
	No Absent	
	Pavis. Seconded by Ronnie Eichhorn.	
-	ne council to approve a catering permit for Big E's on May 7^{th} and August 6^{th} . Moti	on to
Motion Carried.		
Ronald Eichhorn Eric Seyer		
Ronald Fichborn		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Danny Finley	Steve Felty	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley		
Randy Dooley Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley		
Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley		

While every attempt is made to ensure accuracy, these Council Minutes have not been approved by the council and should not be considered an official record. Official council minutes can be obtained from the City Clerk, City Hall, 222 W. Yoakum, Chaffee, MO 63740.